

MIROSLAV ZLATKOVIC FIBA BASKETBALL COACH

- https://www.linkedin.com/in/miroslavzlatkovic-92805941/
- coach.minda@gmail.com
- <u>+381 628232353</u>
- Belgrade, Serbia
- FIBA licence #2015503161

Profile

Well organized basketball coach from Serbia, with 23 years of coaching experience and over 15,000 hours of team and individual practices and over 500 games throughout career. Enjoys and lives for basketball, very diligent and ambitious. Very fast learner, therefore able to improve his skills as well as to learn new ones. FIBA licence holder since 2015.

Education History

College of Coaching Belgrade, Serbia

 Associate Degree in Basketball Coaching

References

Edi Dzelalija – former Kuwait National Team Head Coach Panayiotis Yiannaras – former Qatar National Team Head Coach Elmedin Omanic – BC Widzew Lodz Women's Team Head Coach (Contacts available upon request)

Work Experience

Head Coach & Technical Supervisor Jam Camp - Salsomaggiore, Italy June 2023 - August 2023

Executive Camp Director
Baz'n Camp - Marseille, France
November 2022 - ongoing

Head Coach BC Beostyle - Belgrade, Serbia September 2022 - ongoing

Head Coach Hoop Mountain Academy - Doha, Qatar January 2021 - August 2021

Head Coach & Director of Basketball QSports Qatar - Doha, Qatar April 2017 - March 2020

Assistant Coach & Youth
Development Coach
Canik Başarı Üniversitesi - Samsun,
Turkey
October 2015 - June 2016

Head Coach & Youth Development Coach

CS Cuza Sport Braila - Braila,

Romania

August 2014 - December 2014

BASKETBALL CAMP EXPERIENCE

Ultra Sports Winter Camp Doha, Qatar November 2022

Baz'n Camp Marseille, France July 2022

Jam Camp Salsomaggiore & Lido Di Scanzano, Italy June & August 2022

Baz'n Camp Marseille, France July 2021

Stella Azzurra Summer Camp Roma, Italy June 2021

UBA International Summer Camp Canakkale, Turkey June 2015

STBV Winter Camp Graz, Austria January 2015

PRO Basketball Summer Camp Bucharest, Romania June 2014 U18 Head Coach BC Vitez - Belgrade, Serbia August 2013 - May 2014

U18 Head Coach BC ISK - Belgrade, Serbia August 2012 - July 2013

U18 & U20 Head Coach BC Slodes - Belgrade, Serbia September 2011 - August 2012

U16 Head Coach BC Ras - Belgrade, Serbia September 2009 - August 2010

Assistant Coach & U16 Head Coach BC Radnicki - Belgrade, Serbia September 2007 - August 2009

Head Coach BC Mladost - Zajecar, Serbia August 2004 - August 2007

U10 & U12 Head Coach OKK Belgrade - Belgrade, Serbia August 2000 - June 2004